



I'm a software developer specialized in building web applications. I have experience in a wide range of technologies, projects and clients. Starting as a hobbyist programmer almost 20 years ago, finding elegant solutions to problems and learning new ways to approach those problems has always been a passion for me. My aim is to work together with my clients and co-workers to achieve quality products using modern technologies.

Skills

Most recently I've developed using technologies such as **React, NextJS**, **Vue,TypeScript**, **CSS SASS**, **Tailwind**, **HTML**, **NodeJS**, **Express**, **MySQL** & **PostgreSQL** and services such as **Shopify** and **Contentful**.

I've also developed applications with **PHP**, **Laravel**, **Python**, **Django** & **AngularJS**. I'm experienced with **Git** and familiar with platforms such as **Vercel** and **Netlify**.

In addition, I have some experience in web server adminstration & Linux.

Experience

Software developer, Self-employed / Rare Agency, 2020 – present

- Built a Shopify e-commerce website with a small team using the Storefront API with a
 custom React frontend. Later on, this project grew to also include reworking the client's
 main website to combine with the storefront, during which the tech stack also got a revisit.
 (https://instagrid.co)
- Developed a frontend with VueJS together with a co-worker for a course sign-up platform.
 This project included a quite complex shopping cart system with many edge-cases to solve.
- Added new features and fixed bugs on a VueJS project used for image annotation. This
 also included some minor Python backend work.
- Created a website for a data-science company using NextJS.
- Did some minor bug fixes on a React based driving simulator frontend.
- Contributed some features and sections on Rare's website, a NextJS project. (https://rare.fi/)

Full-stack developer, Self-employed, 2017 – 2019

- Built a full-stack B2B e-commerce application using Laravel as the main framework, including features such as PDF invoice generation.
- Developed an API using PHP that handled vouchers for an existing e-commerce application.

Education

Electrician, vocational degree, 2009 - 2012 Lapin ammattiopisto

References

Riku Rouvila Rare, CEO +358 50 4700715

Contact

Joel Bergman Vanhavaarantie 1 96100 Rovaniemi

+358 45 1301756

joel.h.bergman@gmail.com

https://joelbergman.dev/ https://github.com/joelbman/ https://www.linkedin.com/in/joelbman/